vm@mysonberkery.com.au Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 11:22:10 Australian Eastern
Standard Time

Subject: RE: Attunga MOD S4.55 (1A) Draft documentation for DPHI review prior to portal uploading

Date: Wednesday 18 September 2024 at 2:50:57 PM Australian Eastern Standard Time

From: Andrew Harrigan

To: Mark Brown

CC: vm@mysonberkery.com.au, Craig Calder

Attachments: image001.png, image002.jpg, 20201208 development application - Attunga KT signed 09 12
2020.pdf

Dear Mark,

Please be advised Kosciuszko Thredbo (KT) supports the MOD to Attunga to enable the
approved works to be staged.

The modification does not change the nature, architecture or room configuration of the
approved project and is merely a request to stage those works appropriately. KT’s original
consent (as attached) remains.

Kind regards

Andrew Harrigan

Property and Development Manager
Kosciuszko Thredbo Pty Ltd

PO Box 92 Thredbo NSW 2625

M: 0423422860

andrew harrigan@evt.com |l thredbo.com.au

From: vm@mysonberkery.com.au <vm@mysonberkery.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 2:29 PM

To: Andrew Harrigan <Andrew Harrigan@evt.com>; Craig Calder
<property.manager@attungaskilodge.com.au>

Subject: Fwd: Attunga MOD S4.55 (1A) Draft documentation for DPHI review prior to portal
uploading

Hi Andrew, could you please confirm/ provide to Mark Brown - KT consent as requested?
Pls cc me - as DPHI may require us to upload onto the planning portal

Many thanks, Vince
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